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SURANA GROUP

From: P.Nageswara Rao - RIS <nageswara.raop@karvy.com>
Sent: 01 March, 2019 6:21 PM
To: cs@surana.com
Cc: P VISWA PRASAD; Ganesh Chandra Patro
Subject: RECEIPT OF LETTER FOR ISSUE OF DUP SECURITIES AND LOSS OF SHARES 

(SH03,SH05)
Attachments: BNML3767.tif

 
Sir, 
 

Unit Name Inward 
No 

Inward 
Date folio Name Sub 

Code 
BHAGYANAGAR INDIA 
LIMITED 3767 28/02/2019 BML0000570 CANBANK FINANCIAL 

SERVICES LTD SH03 

 
 
 

Certificate No. Cert.Shares Dist From Dist To 
210476 250 31988826 31989075 

 

 
 
Best Regards, 
  
P Nageswara Rao   
Manager | RIS | Karvy Fintech Private Limited | 
Karvy Selenium Tower B  |  Plot No 31 & 32 |  
Gachibowli | Financial District  | Nanakramguda |  Serilingampally | 
Hyderabad | 500 032 | India 
P : +91 40 67161526 |nageswara.raop@karvy.com | www.karvyfintech.com 
Ideate  |  Innovate  |  Integrate  
 

 
This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us 
immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately 
if this is an electronic communication.  




